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From: DN (1137 NP7NNA 20101 IR 2710 A0 - NP7O 28NN <Ariel_s@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2023 12:35 PM

To: Npal BIRN NTAY - DY MIN <liora_t@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Subject: FW: 011 21 n"w1 PO TN

NT'POY INMIR

Qax 70 2o

D1AN JON AN Ml
TNIYNE 4 BN

WY 02N AN
03-7247556

Erom: 'MW 13 Ymna RSN - ipenn nan <hershko sh@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2023 10:37 PM

To: 01N [N APYNN 701 PR 1IN PO - NP7ae RN <Ariel s@mail tel-aviv.gov.il>; 1NN AN %70 - DN UN'7
omoni <lior_ a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Ce: AN 120 AN 70N - 112 N <levi_ur@mall tel-aviv.gov.il>; n7'npa 7mamn M7 NANNIA - ORI [N
<sharon nim@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 01N 21 R"W1 NpOVN NN
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W DAL DD Gosr
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From: DN jI33N NRZNN 70301 BN 1IN PD - NP79w 7RIN <priel s@mail.tel-aviy.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 5:42 PM :

To: NMWNI 1313 Y73 NN - penn mny <hershko sh@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Cc: D001 1RNN DN Y - oI 1rY <lior a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; N 3N AN Y00 - 17 I

<levi_ur@mail.tel-aviv.gov.ii>
Subject: FW: 010 1T n"w1 NRRDVN NN

oI NIy

AYXAY Q0 NI NN DT 770 K7 NN D IR UPaN pU72% Y 11000 WYNT [Nl

2 rENY NNION AN NN MUNT WK [9' N3N N K77 TR DT WK nim"en 2 nfpovin N NN ' BI9KR
W 9N
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_35% Y nNAn 1992 MR NNYPMNY NTARY DR N7 0
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mw:gg {.‘.‘ NNWAI N9 N
PR AT 20 AR
03-7247556

Erom: Yl WOK ANemY 92300 - Y19 N <peretz avi@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 7:24 AM

To: DI N3N NPT Y001 AN 710 A0 - NPIOY IRMIN <Ariel s@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Ce: 11N 1320 PR Ynan - 12 INNIN <levi ur@mail.tel-aviv. dl>; nmemi 1A Y03 N6 - Ipenan NNy
<he sh il.tel-aviv.gov.il>; N DINT TUNTNN - 113 20" <beno _l@mall.tel-aviv. ov.il>
Subject: RE: 01T 272 Y2 NPOYN WON '
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